



VIRGIN ISLANDS
**WATER
AND POWER
AUTHORITY**

OFFICE OF THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

P.O. BOX 1000 ST. JOHNES
VIRGIN ISLANDS U.S. 00820
TELEPHONE 809 774-3553
CABLE V.W.A.P.A.
TELEX 3470050

July 17, 1995

Mr. Melvin Hauptman
Chief Eastern New York/Caribbean
Superfund Section II
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
290 Broadway
New York, New York 10007-1866

Re: Tutu Wells Site Groundwater Remediation

Dear Mr. Hauptman:

Our agency has reviewed the proposed groundwater remediation program for the Tutu Aquifer. Our position is that the treated water could be accepted by the Authority provided it meets the EPA Primary Drinking Water Regulations. An opportunity should exist to have the water tested prior to entry into the distribution system. Towards that end, a storage tank would need to be made available to store the treated water for testing prior to discharge into our system. We have attached our distribution map for that area to show where the lines are located. We would like to have the opportunity to review any preliminary designs if this option is perused. Should you need further information please contact the Director of the Water Department Werner Wernicke (809-774-7475)

Sincerely,


Alberto Bruno Vega
Executive Director

c. Raymond George - Asstd. Executive Director
Werner Wernicke - Director Water Department
Martin Ramirez - Superintendent
Leonard Reed - DPNR

file:D.epahauptman

TUT 008 0709